City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2012
SPECIAL MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

APP
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) @( [3( % ) f

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law Vincent J. (gf
City Mana

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate increase from
$.84220 to $.88218 for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. (Finance
Director).

2. Public Hearing on proposed Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget. (Finance Director).
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —~Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page1of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 5, 2012



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *

V.

Vi.

VILI.

1.
2.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, Providing for an increase in water rates.
(Finance Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewer, Providing for an increase in sewer
rates. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance granting a subdivision variance from
the minimum lot grading requirements for Jalisco Ranch subdivision on property located
in the 1600 block of Carlos Truan Blvd. (Director of Development Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Review, discuss, and receive direction from the Commission as to City Manager’s
proposed fiscal year 2012-2013 budget for departments of the City of Kingsville. (City
Manager).

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to 1.99 acres out of KT&I Co., Block 22, Part of Lot 6 known
as in the 1600 Block of East Trant Road from AG Agricultural District to C4 Commercial
District; Amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviation from the existing
comprehensive plan; and providing publication. (Director of Development Services).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 5, 2012



Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible and
| accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
'elopez@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available. The
City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), b551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

l, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

August 28, 2012 at 5:10 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at
least 72 hours preceding the schedule time of said meeti

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 5,.2012




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 27, 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 27, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 4:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Noel Pena, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner — arrived at 4:12 P.M.
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Robert Bennett, Landfill Supervisor

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Tony Verdin, Information System Technician
Bill Donnell, Asst Public Works Director
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Rose Morrow, Municipal Court Supervisor
Jose Valadez, Street Supervisor

Arturo Moreno, Accountant Il

Marco Jimenez, Water Supervisor

Teresa Vasquez, Interim Accounting Manager
Joey Garcia, Information Technology Systems
Luke Stevens, Sanitation Supervisor

Joe Casillas, Water Production Supervisor

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Convene into lll. Reports from Commission & Staff. - Review and discuss proposed fiscal
year 2012-2013 budget for departments of the City of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Health Department — Ms Yolanda Cadena

Ms Cadena addressed the Commission and stated this budget was reduced due to two
employees being transferred to the Community Appearance department. She stated she was
very much in favor of this move.

Page 1 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



Parks — Ms Susan lvy

Ms Ivy addressed the Commission and provided historical information with regard to what the
City provides the Parks, projects completed, pool repairs needed, information on grants,
lightning for soccer field. She asked for funds - $25,000 to be recommitted in order to continue
with soccer field project. The ongoing support of the projects is important to the community. As
for the neighborhood parks, they will start to move on that project, evaluations have taken place
and the priorities have been set. There was lengthy discussion on improving the parks. The
City provides $46,000 in water trade and an additional $200,000. Mayor Fugate suggested
raising water trade to $80,000 with understanding that the county has to use additional monies
for infrastructure. Ms lvy suggested the City and County meet to discuss and redo their
Interlocal Agreement. City Manager Capell stated they can make decisions today or they can
direct him to come up with some options. The Commission expressed their concerns about the
parks.

Mayor Fugate called for Mr. Dick Messberger, EDC Representative to address the Commission
and stated Kingsville is considered a defense dependent community. The economy is based on
agriculture, oil & gas, education, retail and defense. What's going on right now, the Department
of Defense will be leaner ten years from now then it is today. The deficit reduction act of last
year cut the Department of Defense budget by half a trillion dollars. If Congress can't get
together and adopt a budget then there automatic cuts that take place January 2, 2013 which is
another half a trillion dollars. If this takes place this will basically be a back door BRAC. The
Navy would go from 283 ships to 233 ships. This is monitored because it determines the
amount of pilots needed. Through four rounds of base closures, Kingsville has been
recommended by the Navy, three times for expansion and the fourth time by the base closure
commission. A lot has to do because Kingsville has a unique training facility and the community
has been proactive. In 1991 when Kingsville was added to the BRAC list, we were added for
review. The City, County and business community got together and the first thing done was to
contract with a consultant in DC. The first contract was for $10,000 a month for one year, for a
total of $120,000. Following 1991, the consultant was kept on a lower consulting fee under
contract and as a result Kingsville was recommended for expansion in 1993 & 1995. It's been
announced that there will be another BRAC round in 2013 & 2015 but Congress said no way.
The Under-Secretary of Defense appeared before the House Armed Services Committee and
Congress said we will not approve it, and she said we don't need your approval; a base closure
can be done. If Congress doesn’t approve it there will not be any money to impact those
communities that have their bases closed. There’s no way for a 2012 BRAC because there isn't
time, they are talking possibility of 2014. At this time what is being done to be proactive is that
they have resurrected the South Texas Military Facility Task Force which came into being 1993.
He referred to a handout with information that has been put together showing the unique assets
in South Texas. If all combined assets are put together, you have 9- 8000 ft. runways with
Kingsville owning six. The number one objective is to protect what we have, the second
objective is to place NAS-Kingsville and South Texas in a position that they close, consolidate,
realign, we are in a position to take on additional missions.

Mayor Fugate suggested budgeting $20,000 for BRAC issues, providing monies in the Legal
Department for professional service in case a lawsuit comes up in reference to wind farms and
adding money for pothole patcher. City Manager Capell made some suggestions in order to get
these things done.

Library — Mr. Robert Rodriquez

Mr. Rodriguez addressed the Commission and stated proposed core budget is lower than last
year's budget. The roof has been repaired and air conditioning project is being worked on. The
air condition repair will cost $56,040 which is half the amount for each entity. City Manager
Capell stated this is in the budget.

Page 2 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



Mr. Joey Garcia, Information Technology Service addressed the Commission and provided
information on present and future technology being used to attract patrons to the library. They
have ongoing efforts to educate the public.

Volunteer Fire — Volunteer Fire Chief Rick Salinas

Mr. Salinas addressed the Commission and stated their mission is to help the Kingsville Fire
Department in all aspects. The budget is basically the same, slight increase to utilities and
motor gas & oil. There are twenty-three volunteers and capped out at thirty. There was
discussion on the new pump house.

GO Debt Service, UF Debt Service, UF Capital Projects, Landfill Closure/Post Closure, GF
Capital Projects, & GF & UF CO’s —Mr. Bill Donnell and Mr. Mark Rushing

Mr. Rushing addressed the Commission and stated that Ms Ann Entrekin, First Southwest had
previously provided information on this item. The revenues projected is $1,697,777,
expenditures are at $1,889,088 which would pull fund balance from $838, 340 down to
$647,091. Looking to try to maintain an average fund balance about half of the debt service
schedule in relation to that about 25 -50% is the goal. Under the utility debt service, the starting
fund balance for fiscal year 2013 is $207,607, revenues are $1,376,023, expenditures as per
debt service schedule is $1,374,823 which would increase fund balance $12,000, an ending
balance of $208,897. He stated the City is proposing possibility of going out for CO’s in January
2013. A resolution will be done to commit fund balance to issue within eighteen months in order
to go on with the drainage projects this fall and they can be chargeable to the CO issue if done.
The storm water drainage revenues would be matched with the debt service schedule.

Mayor Fugate stated he would like to revisit the drainage issue. City Manager Capell sated the
storm water project are projects that the citizens want. Mayor Fugate stated there are some
issues with the government on storm water drainage. City Manager Capell stated this would
provide a separate source of funding to do these projects.

Mr. Donnell presented Fund 087 information stating that in previous years a garbage truck that
could be used both ways for residential and commercial. There’s a wheel loader that is on order
and $130,000 to complete landfill permit amendment. The remaining balance was used to
purchase dumpsters.

In the Landfill closure fund, Mr. Rushing stated they are looking at doing a study in the amount
of $40,000 in order to look at the closure/post closure cost and at expenditures that the City
might be incurring in the future. Currently going into fiscal year 2013, there $3.9 built up in the
closure/post closure. Revenue projected for next year is $296,550, expenditures $40,000, with
an ending balance of $4,163,888. This is a state mandate.

In the Fund 091, City Manager Capell stated this pertains to his budget message. Some
numbers will changed based on discussion. Mr. Rushing provided information on projects for
monies left in the CO accounts.

There was discussion on finishing the budget workshop after tonight’s regular meeting or
coming back another day. Decision was made to come back another to discuss the budget.
Mayor Fugate called for a recess at 5:55 P.M.

6:00 P.M. — Regular Session of the Agenda continues
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Rushing followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the
Texas Pledge.

Page 3 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called consideration of the minutes of the Special Meetings of Monday, August
20, 2012, Tuesday, August 21, 2012 and Wednesday, August 22, 2012. Commissioner
Leubert made a motion to approve the minutes, as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Garcia, Pena, Leubert voting “FOR”. Pecos “ABSENT”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing to consider ordinance for creation of a storm water utility. (City
Manager).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:06 P.M. and announced if anyone wanted
to speak on this subject, they could do so for 5 minutes by coming to the podium
announcing their name and address.

Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek, concerned about how this will be paid and on the
City spending the $2 million of excess taxes on other things and now the engineering
firm coming back that the drainage issues needed to be addressed and the citizens will
be charged. He stated that the City had a bunch of money and could have been easily
used but now taxing residents. He asked that they delay project for 8 months until the
City has money to pay for it without taxing the residents.

City Manager Capell stated that points brought up by Mr. Hamm could be valid. Mayor
Fugate stated any money that was spent is necessary to run the city. The citizens need
to know why we need this done, there's flooding problems but the City streets drain.
City Manager Capell stated the City needs several million dollars every year, the storm
water utility provides a steady source of income for infrastructure. Commissioner
Leubert stated she was under the impression this was a State mandated.

Mayor Fugate asked if there were infrastructure projects that are needed now and why
are we doing this now?

Mr. Grady Reed, HDR Engineering representative stated according to State Statue the
City does not need to have a storm water utility to fund those projects. A storm water
utility does create a dedicated funding source because right now the City’s storm water
functions are competing for other thing out of the General Fund. Mayor Fugate stated
this is not necessarily the flooding issue but the pollution issue. Other than 14™ Street
and King Street, he does not see a flooding issue. Mr. Reed stated citizens are paying -
for storm water through the taxes they pay. A storm water fee is charged based on how
much runoff for each partial. Average homeowner rate based on five year, $1.25 per
equivalent residential unit for three year then about $1.63. For commercial customers,
the average cost is 9.6 times a $1.25 per month. Once created a storm water utility may
be dissolved after five years.

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:25 P.M.

2. Public Hearing to rezone 1.99 acres out of KT&l Co., Block 22, Part of Lot 6 known
as in the 1600 Block of East Trant Road from AG Agricultural district to C4 Commercial
District. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:25 P.M. and announced if anyone wanted
to speak on this subject, they could do so for 5 minutes by coming to the podium
announcing their name and address.

Page 4 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



Mr. Kellam stated this application was denied by the Planning & Zoning Commission by
a vote of 5-0. It wasn’t consistent with the City’s comprehensive plan.

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:27 P.M.

3. Public Hearing regarding preliminary plat for Fred Kurth of Melden & Hunt, Inc. and
providing for conditional approval of same, located at 1600 Block of Carlos Truan Blvd.
(Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:27 P.M. and announced if anyone wanted
to speak on this subject, they could do so for 5 minutes by coming to the podium
announcing their name and address.

Mr. Kellam stated this item was heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission. This is
for ninety lots and seven streets which will connect Caesar and Carlos Truan. This has
no bearing on the base. Staff reviewed and found some things that will need approval
from TXDOT. Staff recommends conditional approval for the preliminary plat as drawn
and presented, tonight.

Mr. Fred Kurt, Melden & Hunt provided a handout. Mr. Mark Dizdar, Developer
addressed the Commission, stating their relationship with Kleberg Bank is good, as is
with the City of Kingsville. He stated Kingsville is not well-deserved with housing. The
Jalisco Ranch property will have a photo copy of University Blvd. There are191 homes
total build up value is $35,000,000, which is about a 5% growth in taxable value.

Mr. Kurt explained the facts & agreement regarding the project.
Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:40 P.M.

4. Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate increase from $.84220 to $.88218 for Fiscal
Year 2012-2013. (Finance Director).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:40 P.M. and announced if anyone wanted
to speak on this subject, they could do so for 5 minutes by coming to the podium
announcing their name and address.

Ms Alvarez announced the vote to adopt the City of Kingsville’s 2012-2013 fiscal year tax
rate will take place on September 17", 2012 at a City Commission meeting at 6:00 P.M.
in the Alcorn Commission Chambers, here at City Hall 200 East Kleberg, Kingsville,
Texas. The second public hearing on the tax rate will take place on September 5", 2012
at a special City Commission Meeting at 6:00 P.M. in the Alcorn Commission Chambers
here at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, Kingsville, Texas.

Mr. Rushing the budget as presented is based on the overall tax rate $.84220 which is
current tax rate of fiscal year 2012. The current M&O rate is $.63752, and the current
1&S rate is $.20468, for subtotal of $.84220. Next year’s &S rate will move to $.17825
and the M&O rate would be $.66395. At the last meeting it was approved to go right
underneath rollback which gave versatility in the budget process to increase those rates,
but the budget as presented is based on an overall total tax rate for fiscal year 2013
equal to overall total tax rate of $.84220 which is fiscal year’s 2012 tax rate.

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:44 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee

assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning

Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Page 5 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms Alvarez reminded Staff that agenda items are due on Friday, 31% for the meeting of
September 10", and there will be a special meeting on September 5™.

Mayor Fugate presented a Keep Kingsville Beautiful “BECAUSE YOU CARE AWARD” to the
Boxing Club representatives Mr. Jaime Cantu and Mr. Lee Canales.

Mayor Fugate presented a Keep Kingsville Beautiful “BECAUSE YOU CARE AWARD” to the
City of Kingsville Brush Crew.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek spoke about the Nature’s Own RV Park regarding
the fence.

Mr. Ricardo Vega, 805 West Kleberg spoke about installing a sidewalk on Armstrong
and King all the way to Memorial Middle School for the kids to use. He stated the
sidewalk at the recycling center is being done with City money and is rarely used.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items in the Consent Agenda, Items 1-3.
Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve, Items 1 & 3, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pena, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”.

V. Consent Agenda

1. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-48 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
Manager to execute an amended Professional Services Agreement between the
City of Kingsville and Imagine It Studios relating to City website. (Director of
Development Services).

2. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-49 Motion to approve resolution authorizing
participation in Union Pacific Foundation: Community Based Grant Program for
four segways and miscellaneous equipment; Authorizing the Fire Chief to act on
the City’s behalf with such program. (Interim Fire Chief).

Commissioner Garcia asked how the segways would be used. Interim Fire Chief
Carrion stated this would be used for parades and different events. This will help
paramedics get through small spaces. There is no cash match.

Page 6 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR?”.

3. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-50 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
Manager to enter into an amendment to the revised Water Utility Supply contract
(Gov. Contract #N69450-12-C-001) between the City of Kingsville, Texas and the
Federal Government for Naval Air Station-Kingsville (to reflect water rate recently
adopted by ordinance for NASK). (City Engineer/Public Work Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Consider introduction of an ordinance granting a subdivision variance from
the minimum lot grading requirements for Jalisco Ranch subdivision on property
located in the 1600 block of Carlos Truan Blvd. (Director of Development

Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this item was presented to Planning & Zoning Commission with
lengthy discussion. Staff is requiring a minimum slope is a 1% slope, applicant request
is .75. Staff's position is they follow City Codes. They have been working together but
have not been able to come to an agreement, so subdivision variance was requested.
There is question regarding the lot grading which will hinder the development and
attempts to save a majority of the existing trees. Staff researched the issue and has
found the grading can and should be done prior to the individual lot development to
ensure proper drainage within the entire site. Additionally, the approval of the preliminary
plat is dependent upon the granting of a subdivision variance from the minimum lot
grading requirements as prescribed by the subdivision code. Staff recommended denial
of subdivision variance request based on the researched and analyzed findings within
the staff report. Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval of the request
with a 4/1 vote.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-51 Consider resolution accepting preliminary plat
request for Jalisco Ranch Subdivision in the 1600 Block of Carlos Truan Blvd.
from Fred Kurth of Melden & Hunt, Inc. and providing for conditional approval of
same. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated staff recommends approval. There will be sidewalks and have great
walk ability.

Commissioner Pena made a motion to approve resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Leubert, Pena voting “FOR”.

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.99 acres out of KT&l Co., Block 22, Part
of Lot 6 known as in the 1600 Block of East Trant Road from AG Agricultural
District to C4 Commercial District; Amending the comprehensive plan to account
for any deviation from the existing comprehensive plan; and providing
publication. (Director of Development Services).

Page 7 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



Mayor Fugate stated is will not work, this is a bad idea.
INTRODUCTION ONLY

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, amending Chapter V Public Works of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas by adding Article 6 entitled “Stormwater Utility
System”; Article 1 “Stormwater Utility System Rules” to establish_a Municipal
Stormwater Utility System; Establish an_administrative appeals process; Provide
penalties and remedies for nhonpayment; Exempt certain property from fees; and
provide a process by which to discontinue the Stormwater Utility System;
Providing a cumulative clause; providing a severability clause; Providing a

savings clause; and providing an effective date. (City Manager).
Mayor Fugate stated this is something that needs to be done.
INTRODUCTION ONLY

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewer, Providing for an increase in sewer rates.
(Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this in accordance with the 5 year model, cost to increase by 3%.
INTRODUCTION ONLY

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, Providing for an increase in water rates.
(Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this in accordance with the 5 year model, cost to increase by 1%.
INTRODUCTION ONLY

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance annexing the hereinafter described
territory to the City of Kingsville, Kieberg County, Texas and extending the
boundary limits of said City so as to include said hereinafter described property
(Lot 9, Section 22, KT&I Subdivision) within said City limits, and granting to all the
inhabitants of said property all the rights and privileges of other citizens and
binding said inhabitants by all of the Acts, Ordinances, Resolutions, and
Regulations of said City; and Adopting a Service Plan, Repealing all Ordinances in
conflict herewith and Providing for an effective date. (Director of Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate stated this will add $30,000 in taxes and 200 citizens.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

Page 8 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

Sam R Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 — AUGUST 27, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



August 19, 2012

Local News

5A

Reiki, belly
dancing
courses set
to begin in
September

By Julie Navejar
TAMUK Communications

The Cenler for
Continuing Education at
Texas A&M University-
Kingsville provides a
number of classes each
semester geared “toward
improving the individual.

This fall, two of the
classes include Reiki and
belly dancing.

Reiki (pronounced Rye-
key) is a complementary
form of Japanese
medicine which transfers
positive energy  from
the Instructor to ‘the
participant.

Practitioners have been
known to feel Increased
energy, vitality and an
overall healthier well-
being.

During the eight-week
course, the instructor

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE will hold two public hearings on.a proposal to increase
total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding tax year by 6,10
percent (percentage by which proposed tax rate exceeds lower of rollback tax rate or
effective tax calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code). Your individual taxes may
increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending on the change in the
taxable value of your property in refation to the change in taxable value of all other
property and the tax rate that is adopted.

The first public hearing will be held on August 27, 2012 at 6:00 PM at the Honorable
Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers, City Hall, 200 E, Kleberg, Kingsville, TX.

The second public hearing will be held on September 5, 2012 at 6:00 PM at the
Honorable Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers, City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg,
Kingsville, TX.

The members of the governing body voted on the proposal to consider the tax increase
as follows:
FOR: Mayor Sam R, Fugate
City Commissioner Arturo Pecos
City Commissioner Noel Pena

Mayor Protem Alfonso R. Garcia
City Commissioner Dianne Leubert

AGAINST:

PRESENT and not voting;
ABSENT:

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in CITY OF KINGSVILLE last
year was $72,816. Based on last year's tax rate of $0.84220 per $100 of taxable value,
the amount of taxes imposed last year on the average home was $613.26.

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in CITY OF KINGSVILLE this
year is $73,293. If the governing body adopts the effective tax rate for this year of
$0.83147 per $100 of taxable value, the amount of taxes imposed this year on the
average home would be $609.41.

If the governing body adopts the proposed tax rate of $0.88218 per $100 of taxable
value, the amount of taxes imposed this year on the average home would be $646.58.

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the hearings and express their views.

will d ate how to
conducl eiki in three
o, " epreseding NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS

different  skill levels:
initlation and  theory,
practical application of
techniques,  increasing
energy, deep relaxation
and overall peace.

‘The Reiki course begins
Tuesday, Sept. 4 and will
be held every Tuesday
and Thursday, from 6 to
8 p.m. through Thursday,
Qct. 25, in room 215 of
Cousins Hall.

Belly dancing is a
Middle Eastern dance
practice that ‘is a great
way to stay fit while
maintaining elegance and
beauty.

It has been practiced
throughout West Asia and
North Africa byboth men
and women for centuries.

With most movements
confined to the hip and
abdominal areas, this
dance form creates a
visually striking spectacle
that {s sure to attract
curiosity and intrigue.

‘The alluring art is a
great way to tone muscle
and improve posture with
a dance that works with
the body.

Belly dancing begins
Wednesday, Sept. 5, and
continues every Monday
and Wednesday, from
6:30 to 8 p.m. through
Wednesday, Oct. 24,

The class is held in the
dance studio in the Health
and Recreation Building.

The cost of each course
is 875 for eight weeks.

Texas A&M-Kingsville
faculty and stafi’ reccive
a §10 discount and
university students may
take the courses for only
$45.

For more Information
or to reserve a place in
class, call the Center for
Continuing  Education
at (361} 593-2861, email
conted@tamuk.edn  or
visit the office in room
108 of Cousins Hall.

BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE

“The Bishop CISD will hold a public meeting al 6:15 pm, Augast 30, 2012 in the District Conference Board Room, 719 F: Shth Street, Bishop, Texas. The purpose of this
‘mesting is fo discuss the school district's budget that will determine the tax rate that will be adupted. Public participation in the discussion is Invitei,

“The tax rate that Is ubtin pted at this meeting or o a separate meeting at a later date may not exceed the proposed rate shown below nless the district publishes a
revised notice containing e sanie i ion anel i setout below ani holds onvihier public mevting 10 disenss the revised notice.

Maintenance Tax $1;039240/8100 {proposed vate for maintenance and operations}
School Debl Sesvice Tax

$0.511560/5100 proposed rale Lo pay bonded indebledness)
Approved by Lacal Voters

mparison of Propos 14 vith Last Year's Budge
[ The applicable percontage increase or decsease {or diffsrence) it the ampunt budgeted in the preceding fiscal year and the amount budgeted for the fiseal year that begins
during the current tax year is indicated for cach of the following expenditure categorics.

Maitenance and operations 5.68 % increase

Debt Service 0,62 % decrease

Totit expendilures 146 % increase

Total Appraised Value and Total Taxable Value
(as calculated under Scetion 26.04, Tax Code)
Preecding Tox Year Current Tax Year
Total approised value® nfall property $638,513,302 $701.646.722
[Total nppraised value® of new propery** $1,635.753 $2.205,429
[ Total taxable valuc* ** of all property $461,453430 $166,922,810
[ Total taxeble valuc* **. oY new property** $1,083,469 52,004,777

‘smount shawn on the appratsal roll and defined by Section 1.048), Tus Code.
etined by Section 26.012(17). Tax Code,
#4¢ “Taxable value" is defined by Section 1.04(10), Tax Code.

\ S8
‘Total amount of ond unpaid banded j §24,149.823
*Cutslanding prineipal.
N s 5 s Wi 1 enr! s

Maintenance & Interest & Lacal Revenue State Revenue

Operatines Sinking Fund* Lol Per Sturdens PorStudent
Last Year's Rate $1,039240 S0.516554* $1.585794 6,010 $3,429
Rute to Mainiain Same Level of Muintennnee & §1.062255 SosHsG SLATI81S se02 3769
Operations Revenue & Pay Debt Service ) N T - g !
Propused Rate $1.039240 $0.511560° $1.550800 55,941 $3436

The Interest & Sinking Fund U revenue s wsed 10 pay for bondest Indebtedness on consiruction, equipment. or both,
[ The bonds. and the tax rate necessary 1o pay those bonds, were appraved by the vaers of this district,

Average Market Vdlue of Residences $81.83] $86.,169
Average ‘Taxeble Value of Residences $50.403 $53.936
Last Year's Rate Versus P'roposed Rate per $100 Value  $1.555794 S1.550800
Taxes Due on Average Residence $785.13 $836.44
Increase (Deenvase) in Taxes $51.31

(ndder state law, he doliar- amouad of selioo! faxes imposed on the resilence hamestead of person 65 yeurs of uge or older.or of the surviving spouse of such 1
person, if (he ssirs iving spiouse was 58 years of age or older when the person dicd, may not be increased shove the amonnt paid in the firs fler the person
urned 65, regardless of chinges in tax rafe ar property valie,

Nofice of Rollbnck Rate: The highest tas rate the disirict can adapt before requiring vater approval at as clection ix SLISIS60, ‘This electiun witl he sutomatically
el if the district adopls @ rate in excess of (he rollback rate of $1.551560.

Fund Balnnces
The follawing estimated batances will remain ot the enit of the current fiscal year and ure not encuntbered with or by a coesponding debt obligation. less estimated funds
Inceessary for operaling the district before receipt ofthe first state.aid paymeat.

Maintenance and Operations Fand Balance(s) 50

Interest & Ninking Fund Balnee(s) $146,000




4A The Kingsville Record and Blshop'

August 22, 2012

Two honored as distinguished students during summer commencement

By Julie Navejar
TAMUK Communications

is a member of the Pre-Pharmacy Assocla-
tion, Tri-Beta National Biological Honor So-
clety and a Presidential Ambassador,

Two gradi at Texas A&M University-
Kingsvilles summer cer-
emony received the Distinguished Under-
graduate Student Award sponsored by the
Student Government Association. Only one
bachelor’s degree student from each college
receives the award,

To be nominated, a student must be a
graduating senior with no less than 60 credit
hours carned at Texas A&M-Kingsville, The
student must have at least a 3.5 grade point
average and must be involved in extracurrlc-
ular activities. The student also must have the
endorsement of the dean of the college from
which he/she receives a degree.

‘This summer’s recipients are Alyssa Ma-
rie Reyes, College of Arts and Sclences; and
Modesto Morales Jr., College of Business Ad-
ministration,

Reyes ‘is from Kingsville and earned her
bachelor’s degree in biomedical sclences. She

She was inated to Who's Who Among
Students in American Unlversities and Col-
leges and has been on the President’s List,
Dean’s. List and Honor Roll. Reyes also Is-a
Javelina Preview Days volunteer, She gradu-
ated with a 3.96 grade point average.

Morales, from Harlingen, received a bach-
elor’s degree in accounting and ‘finance. He
is a member of Délta Sigma Pi, Accounting
Society and Delta Mu Delta Business Honors
TPraternity.

He was nominated to Who's Who Among
Students in American Universities-and Col-
leges and has been on the President's List,
Dean's List and Honor Roll. Morales is an
ALPFA National Scholar, HACU Scholar,
STARS Scholar, Texas A&M-Kingsville Presi-
dential Blue Scholar, College of Business
Administration Scholar and Delta Sigma Pj
Chapter Collegiate of the Year, He graduated
with a 3.82 grade point average.

Piciured from lefi are Madesta Morales jr, Dr. Terisn Riley, interim senfor vice president for fiscal
and student affairs and Alyssa Marie'Reyes. (Submitted pholos)

TAMUK Dates

to Remember g

By Julie Navejar
TAMUK Communications

(Editor’s note: All of the
events listed take placc on
the Texas AGM University-
Kingsville campus unless oth-
erwise noted. For additional
information, call the number
listed swithin each entry or
contact Julic Navejar in the
Office of Marketing and Com-
munications at (361) 593-
2590. Tor online inforntation,
visit us at www.temuk.edi.)

Continuing through
Thursday, Sept. 6 IMAGA-
NES DE UNA XICANA which
features selected works by
renowned California-based
Chicana artist Yrelna D. Cer-
vantez, in the Ben Bailey Art
Gallery. A closing reception
will be at 6 p.m. Wednes-
day, Sept. 5. The exhibit and
closing reception are free
and open to the public. For
more information, contact
TAMUK art professor Santa
Barraza al {361)593-3401.

Friday, Aug. 24 HOGGIE
DAYS ORIENTATION for
incoming freshman will be
held. To make reservations
or for more information, call
(361) 593-3907 or visit the
webslte at http://www.tamuk.
edu/newstudentorientation/
index.html,

Saturday, Aug. 25 MOVE
IN DAY. Residence halls
open for the fall semester.

Monday, Aug. 27 FIRST
CLASS DAY for all regular
students.

Monday, Aug. 27 FIRST
CLASS DAY for the first
eight week sesston.

Friday, Aug. 31 VOL-
LEYBALL against Our Lady
of the Lake at 1 p.m. at the
Kingsville Hampton Inn
Court in the Steinke Physi-
cal Education Center, Tickets
are $5-for adults, $4 for pub-
lic school students, senior
citizens and members of the
military and free for TAMUK
students with a valid identifi-
cation card, For more Infor-
mation, call (361) 593-4030.

Friday, Aug. 31 FIFTH
CLASS DAY. Students will
be dropped from classes if
they have not paid in full
or made payment arrange-
ments.

Friday, Aug. 31 VOLLEY-
BALL against Schreiner at 7
pm. at the Kingsville Hamp-
ton Inn Court in the Steinke
Physlcal Education Center.
Tickets are $5 for adults, $4
for public school students,
senior citizens and ‘mem-
bers of the mllitary and free
for TAMUK students with a
valid identification card. For
more information, call (361)
593-4030.

Saturday, Sept. 1 FIRST
CLASS DAY for all Saturday
students,

Saturday, Sept. 1 VOL-

e aeveer 1| NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON BUDGET

free for TAMUK stdems | INOtiCE i hereby given that a Public Hearing on the proposed

Hampton Inn Court in the
Steinke Physical Education
Center. Tickets are $5. for
adults, $4 for public school
students, senior citizens-and
members of the military and

with -a ‘valid identification

ard. For more information, | City of Kingsville Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 will be

call (361) 593-4030.

sawurday, Sept. 1 VoL held on Wednesday, September 5, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. at the

LEYBALL against Wayland
Baptist at 1 p.m. at the Kings-

vl Hampion nn cowrtn | F1ONOTable Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers, City

the Steinke Physlcal Educa-

tionCenter Tickewsaressfor | H 211, 200 East Kleberg, Kingsville, Texas,

adults, $4 for public school
students, senior citizens and
menibers of the military and

free for TAMUK stodents | Thig budget will raise more total property taxes than last

with a valid identification

o saore ormation | year s budget by $368,718, or 6.41%, and of that amount,

Saturday, Sept. 1 FOOT-

BALL The Jmvelnas il ke | $29,863.25 is tax revenue to be raised from the new property

on Central ‘Washington at

7 pm. in Javelina sndivm. | added to the tax roll this year.

‘This game is a (ribute lo
Matt Romig and is Make-
A-Wish night. General -ad-
mission tickets are $8 in

advanee and $10 the duy o | 22 COPY OF the proposed budget is on file in the offices of the

the game. Reserved seats is

sofrseaionsAma 31z | City of Kingsville City Secretary and the Director of Finance

for sections B and E; $15 for

sections C and D; md 20| anid on the City s website (www.cityofkingsville.com) since

for the box seating in sec-

tons Cand D. Parking 1s35. | Aygmist 17, 2012, for the public to review. All interested citi-

‘TAMUK students are free
with a valid identification
card. For more information,
call (361) 593-4030.

Monday, Sept. 3 Lapor | T€NtS at the Public Hearing.

DAY HOLIDAY The univer-
sityis closed.

zens will have the opportunity to give written and oral com-

A @ Fedinlly
Ingored by

HCUA

KINGSVILLE
2940 South Brahma
‘35_1-595-7488 or:361-986-4500

COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION



PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER V,
ARTICLE 3, WATER, PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN WATER RATES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City had a water rate study done by HDR Engineering and the following
increases were recommended by that study,

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville. '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
I

THAT Section 5-3-51 of Article 3: Water of Chapter V, Public Works, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 5-3-51 MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE; RATE SCHEDULE.

(A) The following monthly rates shall be charged inside-city customers for the use
of city water, provided that minimum monthly charges shall be made and bills rendered
accordingly, under the standard water rates schedule as follows:

Minimum Monthly Bill Water Service

Meter Meter Multi-Family

Allowance | Allowance | Residential

Size Size Commercial** | Irrigation Gallons

5/8 - %

inch 1204 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0
12.16

5/8 - %

inch — 22.82 2373 2720 3,000

23.04 23.96 27.47

1inch 2468 27.76 "20.99 34.08 5,000
24.92 28.03 30.28 34.42

1% inch 30-64 3348 36.26 4339 7,000
30.31 33.51 36.62 43.82




1% inch 36.80 40.95 45.65 5562 10,000
37.16 41.35 46.10 56.07

2 inch 5366 £68-48 64-44 79.80 16,000
54.19 57.04 65.08 80.60

3 inch — 16569 14396 16640 35,000
106.74 115.09 158.26

4 inch — 142 175-72 25786 60,000
172.12 177.47 260.43

6 inch — 33874 335-69 520-80 125,000
342.12 339.04 526.10

8 inch e 640-06 200,000

646.46

includes apartments of 3-4 units.
** Includes hotels, motels, and apartments over 4 units.

(B) The following monthly rates shall be charged outside-city customers for the use
of city water, provided that minimum monthly charges shall be made and bills rendered
accordingly, under the standard water rates schedule as follows:

Minimum Monthly Bill Water Service

Meter Single- Multi-Family
Allowance | Family Residential
Size Residential Commercial** | Irrigation Gallons
5/8 — %
inch 13-85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0
13.98
5/8 —%
| inch — 2624 2728 3127 3,000
26.50 27.55 31.58
1 inch 28-39 3492 3448 39.18 5,000
28.67 32.24 34.83 39.58




1% inch 3451 38.15 4469 49.37 7,000
34.85 38.54 42.10 49.86
1% inch 42.30 47.09 52.49 63.85 10,000
42.72 47.56 53.01 64.48
2 inch 6172 64.06 7440 91.76 16,000
62.33 65.60 74.84 92.67
3 inch — 12154 13104 180.49 35,000
122.75 132.35 181.99
4inch — 195.08 202.08 20653 60,000
197.93 204.10 299.49
6 inch — 380.54 386.02 599.02 125,000
393.43 389.88 605.01
8 inch 736.05 200,000
743.41

Includes apartments of 3-4 units.

** Includes hotels, motels, and apartments over 4 units.

(C)For all water furnished in excess of the minimum allowance, the charge per 1,000

gallons of water delivered per month shall be shown as follows:

In-side City Outside City
Single-family residential:
0 - 5,000 gallons 252 2.9%
2.54 2.93
5,001 - 10,000 gallons 266 3-06
2.68 3.09
10,001 — 15,000 gallons 277 320
2.79 3.23

l.

" l




£
@

15,001 - 20,000 gallons

N
©
N
w
w
\l

|
S

20,001 - 30,000 gallons

w
o
()]
w
)
o

|
al

30,000 + gallons

w
©
S
i
(9]
i

2|
g

Multi-family:
2.70 3.11
Commercial: 320 3-68
3.23 3.71
[rrigation 4.03 4.64
4.07 4.68

(D) These rates shall be applied to all water that passes through the meter regardless
of whether the water is used or not.

(E) Industrial rates by special contract with the city.

(F) Naval Air Station Kingsville water rate, as determined by the most current water rate
study, is set at $1.75/1,000 galions.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.




V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of August, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10" day of September, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



City of Kingsville

Memo

To:  Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Mark Rushing, Finance Director
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Date: 08/17/2012

Re:  Water and Waste Water Rates

Following the Water and Waste Water rate models provided by HDR Engineering, it is time
to update the water and waste water rates increases.

This request is to add the first reading of the water and waste water rate increases to the
commission meeting scheduled for August 27" 2012. The proposed increase represents a
Water 1% rate increase and a Waste Water 3% rate increase. This is still in accordance with
the scheduled FY13 rate increases in the City of Kingsville 5-Year Water/Waste Water Model
(August 27, 2010) adopted by the City of Kingsville in September 2010. If the FY13 rate
increases are approved by the City of Kingsville Commission as stated, this would generate an
additional Water Sales Revenue of $42,829.53 and Sewer Sales Revenue of $93,922. These
increases have already been incorporated in the Proposed “Draft” FY13 Budget.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Marit f. Rons by

Mark Rushing, Finance Director



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER V,
ARTICLE 2, SEWERS, PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN SEWER RATES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City had a waste water rate study done by HDR Engineering and the
following increases were recommended by that study,

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 5-2-2 of Article 2: Sewers of Chapter V, Public Works, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 5-2-2 USER CLASSIFICATIONS; SCHEDULE OF CHARGES.

(A) Single-family residential. Minimum monthly charge of $40-23 {
allowance of 2,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of

er 1,000 gallons will be levied to a maximum of 15,000 gallons after which
er charge shall be levied.

(B) Duplex. Minimum monthly charge of $42.55 with an allowa ce of 2,000
gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of $2.92 §
gallons will be levied.

(C) Mu/ti—familye‘rg;sidential (includes apartments of 3-4 units). Minimum monthly
charge of $49-49 §§9. 76 with an allowance for 3,000 gallons. For consumption in

excess of 3,000 gallons, a charge of $2:92 per 1,000 gallons shall be levied.

(D) Commercial (includes hotels, motels, apartments over 4 units, and all others not
meeting any other categories). Minimum monthly charge of $23.60 § '
allowanoe of 3,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 3,000 gallons a charge of
$84 7 per 1,000 gallons will be levied.

(E) Irrigation. No customer using city water services solely for irrigation purposes
shall be assessed a sewer charge.

(F) Industrial plants. By special contract with the city.



(G) Billing charge. All sewer customers who are not billed for water services shall

be assessed a monthly billing charge of $2:00 §2iliBlin addition to their sewer charges.

(H) (1) Outside city limits. All parts of this section shall apply to customers located
outside the city limits and who receive city sewer service except the rates to such
customers shall be as follows:

(2) Single-family residential. Minimum monthly charge of $44-73 §
an allowance of 2,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a Charge of
. per 1,000 gallons of water consumed to a maximum of 15,000 gallons after
which no further charge shall be levied.

(3) Duplex. Minimum monthly charge of $44-45 § with an allowance of
2,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of $3.55 $8.66"
1,000 gallons of water consumed.

(4) Multi-family residential (includes apartments of 3-4 unlts) I\/Iinimum
monthly charge of $22.06 82278 wi _
in excess of 3,000 gallons a charge of $3.55 $& @“’“ﬁ
consumed.

(5) Commercial (includes hotels, motels, apartments over 4 units, and all
others not meeting any of the above categories ). Minimum monthly charge of $2744
6 with an allowance of 3,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 3,000 gallons

o,

a' charge of $3-54 3 Bper 1, 000 gallons of water consumed.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 27" _day of August, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10" day of September, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Memo

To:  Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Mark Rushing, Finance Director
CC:  Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Date: 08/17/2012

Re:  Water and Waste Water Rates

Following the Water and Waste Water rate models provided by HDR Engineering, it is time
to update the water and waste water rates increases.

This request is to add the first reading of the water and waste water rate increases to the
commission meeting scheduled for August 27", 2012. The proposed increase represents a
Water 1% rate increase and a Waste Water 3% rate increase. This is still in accordance with
the scheduled FY13 rate increases in the City of Kingsville 5-Year Water/Waste Water Model
(August 27, 2010) adopted by the City of Kingsville in September 2010. If the FY13 rate
increases are approved by the City of Kingsville Commission as stated, this would generate an
additional Water Sales Revenue of $42,829.53 and Sewer Sales Revenue of $93,922. These
increases have already been incorporated in the Proposed “Draft” FY 13 Budget.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Mavl A Rushony

Mark Rushing, Finance Director




AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE #2012-

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SUBDIVISION VARIANCE FROM THE
MINIMUM LOT GRADING REQUIREMENTS FOR JALISCO RANCH
SUBDIVISION ON PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE 1600 BLOCK OF
CARLOS TRUAN BLVD.; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a meeting on August 8, 2012 in
regard to a request made by Fred Kurth on behalf of Melden & Hunt, Inc. to approve a
subdivision variance from the minimum lot grading requiremets for Jalisco Ranch
subdivision on property located in the 1600 Block of Carlos Truan Blvd.;

WHEREAS, section 15-3-49 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville says
subdivisions will be sloped at a minimum grade of 1%; and, section 15-3-101(K) of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville requires residential lots be graded to the front
of the lot at a minimum slope of 1.0% to provide positive drainage;

WHEREAS, the developer would like a variance to grade the slope at 0.75% and/or other
varying percent below 1% and has requested a variance for that deviation pursuant to
section 15-3-101(0);

WHEREAS, Planning & Engineering staff recommended denial of the subdivision variance
request based on the research and analyzed findings found within the staff report and
supplemental information;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the
subdivision variance request by a 4-1 vote, this matter is now before the City Commission
~ for consideration;

WHEREAS, approval of the preliminary plat is dependent upon the granting of a
subdivision variance from the minimum lot grading requirements as prescribed by the
subdivision code;

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this subdivision variance request
would best serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the
City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the subdivision variance request (for lot grading of the site to be graded
at 0.75%) and/or other varying percents below 1% from the minimum lot grading
requirements as prescribed in the subdivision code (of 1.0%) is hereby granted for the
property located in the 1600 block of Carlos Truan Blvd.

SECTION 2. That the subdivision code of the City of Kingsville, Texas, as amended from
time to time, shall remain in full force and effect and apply to this property except for the

Subdivision Variance-Jalisco Ranch~-Kurth Page 1 8/20/2012



variance to lot grading as noted in this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 4. That if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase,
word or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the
definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

SECTION 5. That this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and
after adoption and publication as required by law.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the _27th _ day of August , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of . 2012.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Subdivision Variance-Jalisco Ranch-Kurth Page 2 8/20/2012



Planning & Development Serv1ces
Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Michael Kellam, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Subdivision Variance Request in the 1600 Block of Carlos Truan Blvd.
DATE: August 14, 2012

The City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission met on August 8, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in
regard to a request made by Melden & Hunt, Inc. Fred L. Kurth serving as the agent, to approve
a subdivision variance from the minimum lot grading requirements on property located in the
1600 block of Carlos Truan Blvd. Fred L. Kurth appeared at the meeting to present in favor of
the preliminary plat. No other residents were present to speak on the matter.

Staff presented the attached staff report to the Planning & Zoning Commission. As stated in the
staff report the request was recommended to be denied based on the findings found within the
report. The applicant maintains the position that the lot grading is cumbersome, will hinder the
development and attempts to save a majority of the existing trees. Staff researched the issue and
has found the grading can and should be done prior to the individual lot development to ensure
proper drainage within the entire site. Additionally, the approval of the preliminary plat is
dependent upon the granting of a subdivision variance from the minimum lot grading
requirements as prescribed by the subdivision code.

As previously stated, Planning staff recommends denial of this subdivision variance request
based on the researched and analyzed findings found within the staff report. The Planning &
Zoning Commission recommended approval of the request with a 4/1 vote.

Attachments



August 8, 2012 P&Z Meeting Minutes for:

Discuss and take action on- Requesting a variance to the subdivision ordinance to allow relief from

the minimum one percent grading slope on each lot to be created within Jalisco Ranch at the 1600
Block of Carlos Truan Blvd. Staff recommendation: Denial.

Mr. Kellam stated that a variance is being requested for 52.61 acres to allow the lot grading of the site to
be graded at 0.75% versus the Subdivision Code requirement of 1.0%. He also stated that staff had
discussed various options regarding the lot grading and offered sample designs that could be adequately
graded during the required infrastructure. Additionally, he informed the board that the site grading for
the lots is the responsibility of the developer and not the individual builder. Mr. Kellam states that the
variance was recommended Denial for the following reasons; That there are no special or unusual
circumstances affecting the property such that the strict application of the provisions of this article
would deprive the owner of the reasonable use of his land, and is not the mere grant of a privilege not
granted to others. Also, the variance is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a
substantial property right of the owner as the granting of the variance will not preserve the trees as
intended, due to the fact that a majority of the trees will still need to be removed for infrastructure and
home construction, and the burden of the lot grading will be placed on the individual builder or lot
purchaser. Lastly, the granting of the variance would not be detrimental to the public safety, or be
injurious to other property in the vicinity but there may be consideration of an inconvenience and a
burden on the welfare of the individual builder or lot purchaser.

Chairman Zamora asked how much natural slope is out at the proposed site. Mr. Kahn stated that the
area is very flat. He also stated the 1.0% slope is very common in building aspects. It is nothing unusual
and is in our Code of Ordinances. Mr. Kellam also stated that lot grading should be done all at once so
there is a natural flow and not ponding in the area and which makes a mosquito hazard and potential
flooding issue. Chairman Zamora confirmed if there was a storm drain ditch and Mr. Kahn agreed.

Mr. Garcia stated if the board was to grant approval to the variance request how much would grade be
affected in terms to the negative impact to the City. Mr. Kahn stated that even though the code states
1.0% with all the construction is still goes below the 1.0%. If you go less it will affect the neighbors and
not drain properly and create mosquito hazards.

At this point, lengthy discussion took place regarding the slope percentages, and advantages to grading
the site all at once and the argument that grading at time of construction was beneficial to the
developer and preservation of the existing trees. Staff presented the point that the trees will be

required to be moved once infrastructure and home construction began so the preservation would be
minimal, so the argument was moot.

Mr. Kurth stated that Melden & Hunt is requesting a little relief from the Subdivision code. Also, that if
the variance was given more trees can be saved. He also requested that the grading be done at the
building phase and not at the subdivision phase.



Chairman Zamora asked if there was a motion to be entertained for the item that the staff
recommendation is to deny the variance. Mrs. Tiffee made a motion to approve the request of the
variance. MR. McCreight seconds. Motion passed 4/1 there by recommending approval of the variance
to the City Commission.



Agenda Item # 3

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: Approval of a variance to the subdivision ordinance to allow
relief from the minimum one percent grading slope on each
lot to be created within Jalisco Ranch

Location: 1600 Block of Carlos Truan Blvd.

Petitioner and Agent: Melden & Hunt Inc., Fred Kurth, P.E., Agent
Date of PC Hearing: August 8, 2012

Existing Zoning Classification: R-1 Single Family Residential District
Adjacent Zoning: East: C-4 Commercial District

North, South: R-1 Single Family Residential District
West: R-3 Multi-Family Residential District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation: Carlos Truan Blvd.- Arterial
Caesar Avenue- Arterial

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: Public Street Improvements, Sanitary Sewer & Storm Water Collection
to be performed by the developer

Fire Station Proximity: Within two miles

100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

Site Plan '

Application for the subdivision variance

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION
The subject property consists of approximately 52.61 acres of land located in the 1600 block of Carlos
Truan Blvd. in the southeastern portion of Kingsville.

Melden & Hunt Inc. is requesting a variance to the Subdivision Code, on behalf of their client Mark
Dizdar, that would allow the grading of the site to be minimal or as needed for each individual lot with the
utilization of drainage swales. Section 15-3-49. Lot Grading, specifically states the requirement that each
lot have a minimum slope of one percent to ensure proper drainage.

According to the application, the applicant is requesting this variance for the following reasons:

1. The existing terrain of the area is very flat and the developer is requesting relief to retain the
existing trees where possible.



Melden & Hunt Inc, Page 2
Subdivision Variance for Lot Grading July 27,2012

2. The one percent slope will require a mass grading effort that will require 18 to 24 inches of fill in
the rear of some lots, with grade cuts in the front of the lots. This poses a risk of covering the roots
of the existing trees, which the developer wishes to avoid.

3. Both the engineer and the developer have extensive experience in developing flat properties, and
know how to raise the foundation/pad while constructing a swale between the homes to allow
drainage from the rear of the property to the front flowing into the street. This is accomplished by
providing fill elevating the lot four to eight inches during street/infrastructure construction. When
the foundation is constructed at a later date, six to twelve inches of fill is brought in leaving the
drainage swales to the side of the lot, and the foundation design is engineered to provide adequate
penetration of the natural ground and no additional compaction testing is required.

Staff has discussed various options regarding the lot grading and has offered a sample design in which the
development could be adequately graded during the installation of the required infrastructure, thereby
alleviating the need for fill dirt to raise each individual lot in the future. The Engineering Department states
grading at a minimum slope of 1.0% in an unpaved area is necessary to prevent unwanted flooding and is
an industry standard that is a widely accepted practice in different cities in Texas. Although the Jalisco
Ranch development site is flat, achieving a 1.0% grade for the swale is not difficult. This can be achieved
by lowering the streets and thereby raising the building pads. Since the storm pipe will be day-lighted to the
existing Caesar ditch, which is very deep, and the sanitary sewer line along Carlos Truan is about 10 feet
deep, lowering the site will not create any discharge issues for both the sanitary sewer and storm water. It is
agreed upon that this site has a lot of trees but the number of trees saved by changing the swale grade from
1.0% to 0.75%, will be very minimum. Moreover, the site grading is the responsibility of the developer not
the individual builder. Staff requests the development lots be graded at 1.0% slope by the developer as
required by the Subdivision Code. Staff does not recommend reducing the grade requirements from 1.0%
to 0.75%.

When reviewing a variance to the subdivision ordinance, the Planning Commission should consider the

following findings of fact:

1. That there are special or unusual circumstances affecting the property such that the strict application of
the provisions of this article would deprive the owner of the reasonable use of his land, and is not the
mere grant of a privilege not granted to others; and,

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the
owner; and,

3. The granting of the variance would not be detrimental to the public safety, convenience or welfare or be
injurious to other property in the vicinity.

Staff’s findings, based on review of the site and the application, state that the applicant’s request does not
meet the criteria for finding 1 in that there are no special circumstances affecting the property and also does
not meet the criteria for finding 2 in that granting the variance will not preserve the trees as intended, due to
the fact that a majority of the trees will still need to be removed for infrastructure and home construction,
and the burden of the lot grading will be placed on the individual builder or lot purchaser. Staff agrees that
finding 3 is met, as this action will not be detrimental to the public safety or injurious, but there may be
consideration of an inconvenience and a burden on the welfare of the individual builder or lot purchaser.



Melden & Hunt Inc, Page 3
Subdivision Variance for Lot Grading July 27,2012

Therefore, Staff recommends Denial of this request based on the following findings of fact:

1. That there are no special or unusual circumstances affecting the property such that the strict application
of the provisions of this article would deprive the owner of the reasonable use of his land, and is not the
mere grant of a privilege not granted to others; and,

2. The variance is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the
owner as the granting of the variance will not preserve the trees as intended, due to the fact that a
majority of the trees will still need to be removed for infrastructure and home construction, and the
burden of the lot grading will be placed on the individual builder or lot purchaser; and,

3. The granting of the variance would not be detrimental to the public safety, or be injurious to other
property in the vicinity but there may be consideration of an inconvenience and a burden on the welfare
of the individual builder or lot purchaser.

-

Prepared by:

Mike Kellam, AICP
Director of Planning & Development Services



DATE: July 30, 2012

TO: Mr. Michael Kellam, Director of Development Services
FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Swale Grade for the residential lots from 1.0% to 0.75%

The City of Kingsville Ordinance number 15-3-101(K) says “Residential lots shall be
graded to provide positive drainage towards the front of the lot at a minimum slope of
1.0%”. Grading at minimum slope of 1.0% in an unpaved area to prevent unwanted
flooding is an industry standard and widely accepted practice in different cities in Texas.
Although Jalisco Ranch site is flat, achieving 1.0% grade for the swale is not difficult by
lowering the streets and raising the building pads. Since the storm pipe will be day- lighted
to existing Caesar ditch which is very deep and the sanitary sewer line along Carlos Truan
is about 10 feet deep, lowering the site will not create any discharge issue for "both the
sanitary sewer and storm water. | agree that this site has a lot of trees but the number of
trees saved by changing the swale grade from 1.0% to 0.75%, will be very minimum.
Moreover the site grading is the responsibility of the developer not the builder. Staff wants
to see the swale be graded at 1.0% slope by the developer. The staff does not recommend
changing the swale grade from 1.0% to 0.75%.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
CARLOS TRUAN
Project Address Nearest Intersection BOULEVARD
(Proposed) Subdivision Name__ JALISCO RANCH DEVELOPMENT Lot Block

Legal Description: 52.61 AC. OUT OF FARM LOTS 2,3, 7 SECT. 17 KLEBERG T&I SUBD

Existing Zoning Designation RT-SINGLE FAMILY Future Land Use Plan Designation R1-SINGLE

DISTRICT FAMILY
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) DISTRICT

(956) (956)
Applicant/Authorized Agent _ MELDEN & HUNT, INC. Phone _381-0981 FAX 381-18309

Email Address (for project correspondence only): _fkurth@meldenandhunt,com

Mailing Address 115 W. MCINTYRE ST. City EDINBURG State _ TX Zip 78541

Property Owner . Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

| Annexation RequeSt.......cvviimnsiineecines No Fee ___ Preliminary Plat.........cccccsunnnnenn..Fee Varies
____Administrative Appeal (ZBA)....ccceceevvreene.. 5250.00 _ Final Plate..ccisiriciineen e Varies
____Comp. Plan Amendment Request..............5250.00 _ Minor Plati s $100.00
___ Re-zoning ReQUEST..ccvcces e $250.00 _ Re-platu.snren $250.00
_sup Request/Renewal......occovnerciureennne. $250.00 ____ Vacating Plat..cc oo e seerennnnr. 550,00
____ Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)...................$250.00 ‘ __ Development Plat......ooeceuuenmeneenes $100.00
_ PUD ReqUESt.cvemerrcsesssinniininnres s 250,00 X Subdivision Variance Request.......525.00 ea.

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project
BEING 52.61 ACRES OF LAND TO INCLUDE:
1.) LA VILLA @ JALISCO RANCH 3.) QUE LINDO @ JALISCO is

2.) LA PERLA @ JALISCO RANCH RANCH

| hereby certify that | am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this applicatior
| further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. Ifany o
the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be revoked.

Applicant's signature: V;" \C\\ 9\@&—-“-” R . Date: 7O I\
Property owners sighatuge: \ Date:
Accepted by: ﬁ - &aé/%pr“"””//?‘ 3-94 Date: 7=/~ (2




Subdivision Code Variance Application Check List:

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will be
deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays to your application: (Please v' when complete)

Detail in writing responses to all the following:
_X 1. Describe the special and unusual circumstances affecting your property for which the strict

application of the subdivision code would deprive you of the reasonable use of land, and is not the
mere granting of a privilege not granted to others.

IT IS OUR DESIRE TO MOVE AS LITTLE AMOUNT OF DIRT AS POSSIBLE
SO TO NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE EXISTING ONSITE TREES WHILE

STILL HAVING EXCELLENT DRAINAGE OFF THE LOTS INTQ THE STREETS.
THE SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES ARE TWO:

1.)THE EXISTING LAND IS VERY FLAT

2.)THE SITE HAS:ﬁgﬂDREDSQ@FTEBEESGONEITWWHEGH&MAKETTHE
LOTS DESIREABLE.

_X 2. Describe why the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right.

A 1% SILOPE WILL REQUIRE A MASS REGRADING QF THE SITE PLACING
18" TO 24" OF FILL AT THE REAR OF THE LOTS AND CUTTING
SIGNIFICANTLY THE FRONT OF THE LOTS & STREETS. THIS WILL COVER

ROOTS OF THE TREES AT THE REAR AND EXPOSE ROOTS NEAR THE FRONT
OF THE LOTS RESULTING IN KILLING MANY OF THE TREES.

__X 3. Describe why the variance would not be detrimental to the public safety, convenience or welfare,
or be injurious to other property in the vicinity.

BOTH THE ENGINEER & DEVELOPER HAVE EXTENSIVE EXPERIENCE WITH
FLAT PROPERTY AND KNOW HOW TO RAISE THE HOUSE PAD ADEQUATELY,
RUT KEEP_THE SWALE RETWEEN HOMES SUCH THAT ANY WATER BUILDING
UP _IN THE REAR YARD CAN FLOW QUT TO THE STREET. THE BEST WAY TO
ACCOMPLISH THIS IS TQO PLACE STREET CUT MATERIAL AT THE REAR OF

THE LOT ELEVATING IT 4-8INCHES DURING THE INFRASTRUCTURE
CONSTRUCTION.DURING THE HOME BUILDING PHASE, THE FOUNDATION

CONTRACTOR PLACES 6-12 INCHES OF FILL FOR THE PAD LEAVING THE

SWALES AT THE SIDES. THE FOUNDATION DESIGN IS SUCH THAT THE
ADEQUATE PENETRATION OF NATURAL GROUND IS DESIGNED INTO THE
PLAN AND NO ADDITIONAL TESTING IS NOT REQUIRED.

01/09




(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #4



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE #2012-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.99 ACRES OUT OF KT&l CO., BLOCK 22,
PART OF LOT 6 KNOWN AS IN THE 1600 BLOCK OF EAST TRANT
ROAD FROM AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO C4 COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Larry Smith, for amendment to the
zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 8, 2012 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 27, 2012 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 5-0 vote DENIED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 1.99 acres out of KT&K Co., Block 22, part of Lot 6, in area
known as 1600 block of East Trant Road from AG Agricultural District to C4 Commercial
District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th _ day of August , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of . 2012.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



e e -
_— — e e
-
|
i 5/8" IR
- . : O 2" Pipe
| 238.48" -
scal:T=?;=200'

| 2

2

~
/e s
4
A&
}
| Albinco &
{ .

lndustrial
Dar '@
. C4

841.00'
§89°58° 25y

Asant Rd. BOW

h'q's"SE Corner FLf

R’ofosuﬂ Cee o, dv be Te€Zonct

I/ ' ’g(dwx A’é Aﬁr(Zu/}uMk( D}g}-ﬁ’rt’e'
to C"{ (Lommer e Dlg%"(ﬂi‘



H
4

NOTES:

. v
1) KLEBERG TOWN AND IMPROVEMENT COMPANY SUBDIVISION *d“
&

RECORDED: VOLUME 3, PAGE 26, ENVELOPE 87
MAP AND PLAT RECORDS e.of ) - WoBs® 50 R 140.8" o

— e v = mewmmann |
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS 1: ! 3
]
1
2) ABINCO INDUSTRIAL PARK
e °
RECORDED: ENVELOPE 147 i g
MAP AND PLAT RECORDS | ¢
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS
1
M 1
3) {RON ROD FOUND AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS :
EXCEPT SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER. IRON H
ROD SET AT SAID SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORMER. 3
BEARINGS TAKEN AS INDICATED BY PLAT OF [
RECORD REFERENCED {N NOTE 2 HEREON. !
]
'
1 -
= 3
[l L.
: . sN
' S8
1 v°
e*'* . &
i «©
N 1
n&;‘f“v ‘: 1.9% ACKRES
&u" A :
4 )
!
t
; &
1 d
t r
ol d
5 i
o £
z1 w
& z
- .
. &
L]
|
]
;
1
:'
f
1
:
E 5
% £
ol [
ot &
10 h
::- i ¥
3 X
1 [
1€
! / SUTH LINE FARK WOTG ? /
"""""" DT 2 S
Pl 7
TRAKT ROAD (o' maw)
SURVEY

SHOWING 1.99 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF FARM LOT 6, SECTION 22,
KLEBERG TOWN AND |MPROVEMENT ‘COMPANY SUBDIVISION, KLRBERG
COUNTY, TEXAS, SURVEYED ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERYISION
ON 03 SEPTEMBER 1993 FOR LARRY R. SMITH.

" &
BY: \}’/ /}ﬁf zﬁ//;m{:,\

T,Joe Boehm, P.E., R.P.L.S.

BOEKM BROTHERS
ENGINEERING
SHINER, TEXAS




TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Michael Kellam, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Rezoning Request in the 1600 Block of E. Trant Road

DATE: June 26, 2012

The City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission met on June 20, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in
regard to a request made by Smith & Sullivan Inc., with Larry Smith serving as the agent, to
rezone 1.99 Acres of property, which is located within the KT&I Co. Block 22, part of lot 6, in
the 1600 block of East Trant Road. The request is to rezone from AG Agricultural District to C4
Commercial District. There were no persons in favor or in opposition present at this meeting.

All pertinent notices were published and sent out to the surrounding property owners that are
within the 200ft radius. No questions, comments or complaints regarding this rezone were made
to the Planning Department.

The applicant was not present at the meeting; therefore staff presented the attached staff report to
the Planning & Zoning Commission. As stated in the staff report the request was found to be
inconsistent with proper planning and land use management due to its proximity to existing
residential development. Staff identifies the highest and best use of the property to be utilized as
residential including, multi-family, townhome/duplex and single family type development
creating a transitional development pattern from 77 highway. Additionally, the request is
inconsistent with the future land use plan and the master plan of the city.

Planning staff recommends denial of this rezoning request. The Planning & Zoning Commission
recommended denial of the request with a unanimous 5/0 vote.

Attachments



August 8, 2012 P&Z Meeting Minutes for:

Discuss and take action on —Requesting approval for the rezoning of KT&I CO, Block 22, LOT PT 6,
property located in the 1600 block of East Trant Road, from AG Agricultural District to C-4 Commercial
District. Staff recommendation: Denial.

Mr. Kellam stated that action was already taken in June 2012 and the noticing/publishing date was
missed by two days and did not satisfy statute. He also stated that it would need to be re-heard to
relieve any concerns regarding procedure. Staff recommendation still remains the same of denial
because it did not conform to the long term housing plan.

Chairman Zamora stated that a vote was taken in June 2012 and recollected that it was denied.

Debbie Tiffee moved that a-denial be made-on the rezoning-of KT&I-CO, Block 22, LOT PT 6, property
located in the 1600 block of East Trant Road, from AG Agricultural District to C-4 Commercial District.
Tom Dock seconds. Motion passed 5/0.

June 20, 2012 P&Z Minutes to accompany the above:

Discuss and take action on —Request for approval of a rezoning of KT&I CO, Block 22, Lot pt. 6,
property also known as East Trant Road., from AG Agricultural District to C-4 Commercial District.
Staff Recommendation: Disapproval. )

Mr. Kellam stated the current agenda sent out to board members had a typo and new agenda was
printed and corrected. Mr. Kellam stated that the petitioner was requesting the area to be used as a
vehicle storage area. Staff performed the necessary research and analysis and based on several findings
of fact it was determined the highest and best use of this property is to be utilized as residential.
Additionally, the proposed area is shown in the future land use plan and the Master Plan.as_residential
use. The Commercial zoning, if approved would create an incompatible use and would not be conducive
to future growth needs.

Mr. McCreight asked what does a vehicle impound lot mean.
Mr. Kellam stated that it was described as a tow yard for impounded cars and trucks.
Mr. Aldrich asked if a towing company will operate the impound lot.

Mr. Kellam stated that the information was not provided.



Mr. Dock asked if the petitioner asked the City for any recommendations for what the property could be
used for.

Mr. Kellam stated that the petitioner has not asked the City for any recommendations nor has any
discussion taken place with the applicant.

Mr. Zamora asked what the proposed site is identified as within the future land use plan for whether it is
multi-family or single family homes.

Mr. Kellam states it is identified to be utilized as residential and in the Master Plan it states it is
identified as an Auto Urban residential use for future growth and development. This can best be
described as an area that would best be developed as a transitional area from the highway and existing
hotel, transitioning to a mutti-family/townhome use down to single family residential.

Mr. Aldrich makes a motion to deny the rezoning request from AG-Agricultural to C4- Commercial
District.

Mr. Alvarez seconds.

Motion Passed 5/0.



Agenda Item #2

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A ZONING DISTRICT CHANGE FROM AG AGRICULTURAL
DISTRICT TO C-4 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE
1600 BLOCK OF EAST TRANT ROAD.

Petitioner and Agent: Smith & Sullivan Inc., Larry Smith, Agent

Date of P&Z Hearing: August 8. 2012

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: AG Agricultural District
Adjacent Zoning; West: C-4 Commercial District
North, South & East: AG Agricultural District
EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: Trant Road- Local

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: None planned

Fire Station Proximity: Within three & one-half miles

100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within the floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
e City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

e Application for a Zoning District Change

e Mailing list of property owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the location of a vehicle storage lot
to be operated on this site. The historical use of the property consists of solely agricultural uses. The
identified parcel lies to the east of State Highway 77 and to the north of Trant Road. The requested zoning
does not conform to the Future Land Use Plan, which designates the future use as Residential. Continued
residential growth is intended to take place in this area, given its proximity to the already developed Paulson
Falls Subdivision. Staff concurs with the adopted Master Plan in that the highest and best use of this
property and the surrounding area is residential.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

This parcel is currently undeveloped and is used for agricultural row crop. At the present time, the
petitioner is planning to utilize the site as a vehicle storage lot. The surrounding zoning varies but the
proposed zoning will cause a detrimental impact to the planned development of the area, and the available
land for housing growth. This area was also identified as the priority area for future residential growth in the
recently adopted Comprehensive Housing Plan.




Smith & Sullivan Inc., Larry Smith, Agent Page 2
1600 Block of East Trant Road August 8, 2012

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

In general, the Planning Commission shall consider the following factors when making a recommendation
on the Zoning District Change request:

L.

ANl

Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of the
master plan;

Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts;

Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare;

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses;

Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or detrimental to the existing
or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends DENIAL of this request with the following findings:

1.

2.

The proposed zoning district change is not in conformance with the general goals and policies of the
city in that it is not consistent with the adopted Master Plan or Comprehensive Housing Plan; and
Commercial zoning would not be appropriate to the area, and will be detrimental to the future planned
growth of the community.

The proposal in not in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts wherein the zoning to be
consistent with all adopted plans and policies.

Prepared by: M.

Michael Kellam, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
- MASTER APPLICATICN

| PROPERTY INFORMATON (Please PRINT or TYPE)
‘PFOJGCt Address L. IV OLY\Jr \QOO«C\ Nearest Intersection H’WH 77

| (Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
Legal Description: _K T+T (0, Bl ok 22, Lot b (S CR |HOX (20)
Existing Zoning Designation A@ Future Land Use Plan Demgnatson C H

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Plea.se PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent L&W‘\/\ S (Yﬂﬁ’\ Phone?g\ L‘%F) 72glFAX

Email Address (for project correspo%dence only): \—a”\l BOWC @ grnal Lo

Mailing Address4527 Rosseht Place N City Yeurlg )’ld State X pr T4
Property Ownemitil' ¢ Mlivan_Inc Phone_. FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Loy ry: BD ldé@ GMat . CDYV]
#ailing Address M ~__ City ” S*a‘e Y Zip

| Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

___Annexaiion Request........o.cocovee e Ne Fee ____ Preliminary Plal.................... FEE VaTIES
_____Administraiive Appeal @ZBA)............ $ 250.00 __‘_‘Final Plal..........occeee e, Fe@ Varies
' ____Comp. Plan Amendment Request...,.$ 250.00 ____MinorPlat.......................... $100.06
iV Re-zoning REQUESL........vevvrierer 250,00 L RePIEL e $ 250.00
_____BUP Requesi/Renewal.................. , $ 250.00 __NacatingPlat.........n $ 50.00
____Zoning Variance Reguest (ZBA)... ... $250.00 ___ DevelopmentPlat..... ...............3 100.00
_PUDRequest.......... $250.00 ____Subdivision Varance Reguest....$ 25.00 es.

| Piease provide 2 basic description of the proposed project: (]26 00 k4 S’& D Re-Zone
| feomn A% 40 (4.
|

.. hereby certify thal | am the owner ana/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this

" zpolication. | further edify that | have read and examined this application and xnow the same 10 be true end E

o~

corredt, If any of ihe injormation provided on this application is incomrest the pemnit or approval may be

! revoked.

© kpplicant’s agnaum;’W Date. 015‘%?/2”2_—
~ Propery Owner(s) Signature: Date. o2 8 e L)

© szcepied Dy /&ﬁo@ (AL Dete 6/’//0///9—

] A
— U



00°€ST LRIV

i.
i
i
}

]

10.€°9

ohm 9 Y oob 001 0/€'9 00'002'c IV 00661
JUS VA FaVSSVA FaY IMIVASSCHO JOrHd 1INN _ SNOISNINIG

g,

FANLSYd A3A0HdNI "L
NOLJROSTA 71

IMVATAY PGV dWO3 ONNd NOOJ SAHd ud30 3MIVA 'ANOD dA 443 11INg S1INNZORId LINN vy 109NS/SSY'l ZO_hm_mOw.mD 3dAL #
prAE i
m \ \ ._..O z>>OZV_ZD . MwyEw
i 991 /62¢/AM ODNIgY wren  F00C/80/LL
i 8/2/1S€/AM ANUVTHLIWNS =eene  900C/L0/CL

IAOW3Y LISIA @131 ¥3d MOVETIOH LHVLS
90, ¥O4 - 2610015022000621NO-LODV LIV

~ OININ B0/EZ/Z 60/60/T U1

| YddV ¥3d 100V OL OHO INIYA ON 6002 ¥OH SHRIVINT

j NOSV3¥ IX3N

i 3LVA "dSNI LX3N ONINOZ

6002/60/20 31VQ ‘dSNI LSY1 $S300V a0

| 600Z WA “UddV LSV AHAVHO0dOL
H1 UddV 1SV1

=

e

INTVYA Q3SSASSY 1500 AOHL3W VA Uddv 17 AMH - SNLIS
0 - SSOT dvD SH *STYIV "3 d Z6100090Z20006Z
. ¥a VI3V ‘99 al dew
) 0066’} STUOV -
© 0L£'9 = INTYA a3SIviddyY 061Zid -eql 9y
0 - 8SO71 ALIALLONAO¥d NN .
%00} 1sm %00 001 i
0.€'9 = INTV, : %001  DIS L dIHSHINMO ) - 66'L STUOV
. N LINAVIN w00t o 809/-¥8G// X)L ‘ONVTHVId {029 X 0¥} OO 3/S) ‘9 1d L0122 ¥O018 ‘0D 18 L)
0L£9 + 1IMEVIN ANV %00L IO N 1d LLASSNY 22S 801G uonduosaq jebay
SININIAOUNI ONI NVAITINS ? HLIINS al YINMO



VARIANCE REQUESTED FOR |
E. TRANT '

' : : DISCLAIMER :
Drawn By: Valerie Valero THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. oY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
. THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
= J |Date: 6/4/12 CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. ' ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
~8 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 200 East Kleberg
~ o |Job#: RESPONSIBLE [F THE INFORMATION \ Kingsville, Texas 78363
) CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY Office 361,595, 8005
Note: DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, - / paxseisensuas
: BUILDING, OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. -595.
]




